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P O Box 5061 MOLEARTEQ A
Midland, TX 79704

Gentlemen:

We are cancelling your APD, approved September 26, 2002, and extension that would have expired September 26,
2004, for the Williams A Federal #2 well, located 1800"/S & 1650°/W, Section 29, T.17S, R.28E, Eddy County,
New Mexico. This is due to the recent resubmission of the APD, on August 13, 2004, at the same location.

Sincerely,

JS) fgaild & Gorioio

Russell E. Sorensen
Assistant Field Manager
Lands & Minerals
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